BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
AGENDA
July 8, 2025
9:00 a.m.
1. Call to order
2. Pledge of Allegiance
3. Approval of agenda and minutes
4. Hospital Report
5. Discussion, Consideration, and Possible Action Items

9:30 a.m. - Citizens’ Forum

ii.
iii.

Amend Resolution 2025-46 Opposition of the Proposed NIETC
Resolution 2026-01 BAR Agency Funds
Resolution 2026-02 NMDOT Agreement L.400724

iv.  Resolution 2026-03 NMDOT Agreement 1.400710
v.  Resolution 2026-04 NMDOT Agreement L400717
Vi. Resolution 2026-05 NMDOT Match Waiver L400717
vii.  Resolution 2026-06 NMDOT Match Waiver L400724
viii.  Resolution 2026-08 Participation in EPCOG FY 26
ix.  Approval of Bills
x.  Inventory Items Disposition - Road Department International Water Truck
xi.  Healthcare Assistance - Approval of Claims
xii.  County Travel Requests
xiii. =~ Budget Hearing
xiv.  ICIP Hearing
xv.  Resolution 2026-07 Approval of ICIP 2027-2031
6. Reports
. County Manager Report
o Road Superintendent
. Emergency Service Coordinator Report
. Elected Officials Reports
o Additional Reports
Adjourn

As of 7/1/2025

Next Meeting -Special Meeting- July 29, 2025 @ 9:00



BOARD OF UNION COUNTY COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING
June 10, 2025

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT:

Chairman Clayton F. Kiesling Commissioner Justin Bennett Commissioner Lloyd ‘Red” Miller

OTHERS PRESENT:

Clerk Devian Fields Manager Brandy Thompson HR Cheryl Garcia
Road Admin Rachel Farnum Road Superintendent Gary Wright  Treasurer Shea Arnett
GUESTS:

Terry Lancaster, CFO Union County General Hospital
Amanda Archuleta, CNO Union County General Hospital
Cathy Elliot

Jack Chatfield

At 9:09 a.m., Chairman Kiesling called the meeting to order in the Commission Chambers located in the Union
County Administration Building. The pledge of allegiance was recited.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve the agenda and the regular meeting minutes of May 13, 2025.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. The minutes were signed.

HOSPITAL REPORT

Terry Lancaster, CFO, reported on statistics for May. The “County Commissioner Monthly Hospital Report” was
distributed to the board prior to the meeting. ltems covered and discussed included the following: Provider
Recruitment Update, Financial Assistance, Business/Financial Update, Compliance, Radiology Report, Plant
Services, Therapy Services, Pharmacy, Laboratory/infection Control, Union County/Des Moines Health Center,
IT and Special Projects. She informed the Board that Brownell Keeth is retiring.

Terry Lancaster, CFO, reported on financials for April. The “Union County General Consolidated Executive
Financial Summary” and the “Clayton Health Systems April 2025 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
Period Ending April 30, 2025” was distributed to the board prior to the meeting. Items covered and discussed
included the following: Key Statistics, Statement of Revenue and Expenses — YTD and Balance Sheet. More
information was provided for starting a Mental Outpatient program for the community.

Amanda Archuleta, CNO, reported on the following: Nursing, Swing Bed, Social Work Consults and Trauma.

AUDIT PRESENTATION- CHRIS GARNER PATTILLO, BROWN, AND HILL
Via zoom the final audit was presented.



CITIZENS FORUM

No one present.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS

RESOLUTION 2025-54 ACCEPTANCE OF FY 24 AUDIT
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-54 Acceptance of FY 24 Audit

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Ordinance 2025-54 Acceptance of FY 24 Audit. Commissioner Miller

seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-55 FY 26 MILEAGE AND PER DIEM POLICY
Manager Thompson presented the board with the updated FY 26 mileage and per diem policy.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2025-55 FY 26 Mileage and Per Diem Policy. Commissioner

Bennett seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-56 POLLING LOCATIONS AND BOR APPOINTMENTS
Clerk Fields presented the board with Resolution 2025-56 Polling Locations and BOR Appointments.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Resolution 2025-56 Polling Locations and BOR Appointments.
Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-57 BAR ROAD DEPT TRANSFER
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-57 BAR Road Dept Transfer.

RESOLUTION 2025-58 BAR AGENCY FUNDS
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-58 BAR Agency Funds.

RESOLUTION 2025-59 BAR JAIL
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-59 BAR Jail.

RESOLUTION 2025-60 BAR LEGISLATIVE APPROPRIATIONS
Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-60 BAR Legislative Appropriations.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve Resolution 2025-57 BAR Road Dept Transfer, Resolution 2025-58 BAR

Agency Funds, Resolution 2025-59 BAR Jail, Resolution 2025-60 BAR Legislative Appropriations. Commissioner

Bennett seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE. Resolutions were signed.




RESOLUTION 2025-61 PERA 75% OF EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL GENERAL
PLAN 2

Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-61 PERA 75% of Employee Contribution to
Municipal General Plan 2.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Resolution 2025-61 PERA 75% of Employee Contribution to
Municipal General Plan 2. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution was signed.

RESOLUTION 2025-62 PERA 75% OF EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION TO MUNICIPAL POLICE PLAN
4

Manager Thompson presented the board with Resolution 2025-61 PERA 75% of Employee Contribution to
Municipal Police Plan 4.

Commissioner Bennett moved to approve Resolution 2025-62 PERA 75% of Employee Contribution to
Municipal Police Plan 4. Commissioner Miller seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE: ALL AYE.
Resolution was signed.

AMENDMENT TO NIETC OPPOSITION RESOLUTION
Manager Thompson presented the board with the current Resolution and a copy of the Resolution passed by
Chavez County.

The Board of Commissioners directed Manager Thompson to make changes to the current resolution.

APPROVAL OF BILLS
Bills in the amount of $456,963.86 were presented for review.

Commissioner Miller moved to approve bills in the amount of $456,963.86 and to give the county manager
authority pay any outstanding bills. Commissioner Bennett seconded. There was no further discussion. VOTE:
ALL AYE. Motion carried.

INVENTORY ITEMS DISPOSITION — ROAD DEPARTMENT INTERNATIONAL WATER TRUCK
Nothing presented.

HEALTHCARE ASSISTANCE-APPROVAL OF CLAIMS

There were no claims for review.

COUNTY TRAVEL REQUESTS
Multiple County officials and employees will be attending Summer Conference in Clovis, NM.



BUDGET HEARING
Discussion was held on the final budget.

ICIP HEARING
Discussion was held on the Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan FY 2027-2031. Projects were reprioritized.

The final ICIP is due in July.

COUNTY MANAGER REPORT
Mgr. Thompson requested a special meeting in July to approve final budget, July 29t was the date set.

ROAD SUPERINTENDENT

Road Superintendent Gary Wright reported on various projects and some equipment issues.

EMERGENCY SERVICE COORDINATOR REPORT

Manager Thompson reported on the fire inspection that were conducted on the fire stations last week.

ELECTED OFFICIALS REPORTS
Treasurer Arnett reported on the software search and the changing of banks.
Commissioner Kiesling reported that the NMC Board voted to increase their rates.

ADDITIONAL REPORTS

None presented

EXECUTIVE SESSION

At 1:35 p.m., Commissioner Bennett made motion to enter into Executive Session-Pursuant to NIMISA 1978,
Section 10-15-1(H)2 Limited Personnel Matters, County Manager Annual Evaluation. Commissioner Miller
seconded. Chairman Kiesling request vote. VOTE: Chairman Kiesling AYE; Commissioner Bennett AYE;
Commissioner Miller AYE. Motion carries.

Commissioner Bennett moved to come out of Executive Session at 2:03 p.m., Commissioner Miller seconded.
Chairman Kiesling request vote. VOTE: Chairman Kiesling AYE; Commissioner Bennett AYE; Commissioner
Miller AYE. Motion carried.

No action was taken.

Regular meeting resumed at 2:03 p.m.

ADJOURN: At 2:04 p.m., Commissioner Bennett moved to adjourn. Commissioner Miller seconded. There
was no further discussion. Vote: ALL AYE. Motion carried.

Meeting Announcements: The next regular meeting will be held on Tuesday, July 8, at 9:00 a.m.

Exhibit — Final Agenda




ATTEST

SEAL

Board of Union County Commissioners
Union County, New Mexico

Devian Fields — County Clerk

Clayton F. Kiesling - Chairman

Justin Bennett - Vice Chairman

Lioyd ‘Red’ Miller - Member



g U[—\ L N
Q\% nion Lounty
AMENDED RESOLUTION 2025-46

A RESOLUTION IN OPPOSITION OF THE PROPOSED NATIONAL INTEREST
ELECTRIC TRANSMISSION CORRIDOR IN UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

WHEREAS, the United States Department of Energy (DOE) has designated a significant portion of
land stretching along the eastern side of Union County, New Mexico as a proposed location for the
Southwestern Grid Connector National Interest Electric Transmission Corridor (NIETC), without clear
benefit to Union County, its citizens, or the State of New Mexico; and

WHEREAS, this proposed corridor spans approximately eighty-seven (87) miles in length and
between three (3) to fifteen (15) miles in width along the eastern portion of Union County, this corridor
seeks to pave the way for private transmission developers to build infrastructure for energy delivery
and storage;

WHEREAS, while the designation of this corridor is intended to enhance the nation’s energy grid and
support renewable energy growth, many local landowners are raising concerns about the potential risks
to our communities and the environment; and

WHEREAS, while Union County has become a prime location for utility-scale renewable energy
projects with potential for local economic growth and sustainability and transmission lines would need
to be constructed as part of any utility-scale renewable energy project, the designation of the NIETC
corridor in Union County will threaten the preservation of agricultural land and rural character of the

county; and

WHEREAS, heavy industrial transmission infrastructure and dangerous battery storage for renewable
energy could be developed within this corridor and nearby areas; and

WHEREAS, the DOE has failed to adequately notify local officials, landowners, and stakeholders in
Union County regarding the scope, purpose, and potential impact of this project, and has not ensured
transparency through proper publication of public comment periods in local newspapers or other local
means; and

WHEREAS, the DOE has failed to respond to requests from local governments and stakeholders
within the proposed NIETC to provide public meetings for local landowners and governing bodies; and

WHEREAS, the DOE has not addressed the potential long-term, negative financial impacts of this
corridor to landowners and Union County as the designation of this corridor equates to a form of
federal zoning with an undefined period of time, likely resulting in a decrease in land values within the
corridor as sellers and real estate brokers of land within the corridor would have a legal obligation to
disclose the NIETC designation as an adverse material fact; and



WHEREAS, farming and ranching operations rely heavily on the land for grazing, crop productions,
water access and infrastructure. The establishment of electric transmission lines, towers, and associated
infrastructure on private agricultural land could pose a serious threat to soil health, water resources,
and the ability to conduct business in a way that aligns with sustainable practices, leading to long-term
financial damage, and ecological harm; and

WHEREAS, the use of eminent domain to acquire land for the construction of transmission lines
would force farmers and ranchers to give up valuable land that has been passed down through
generations, potentially disrupting long-established operations, displacing family-run businesses and
diminishing economic security for hundreds of families in our rural community; and

WHEREAS, the use of eminent domain for transmission projects resulting from the designation of a
NIETC along the eastern side of Union County could potentially benefit large corporations and |
government agencies at the expense of local communities and private landowners, with minimal direct
benefit to those who are most impacted; and

WHEREAS, while Union County understands that eminent domain is a possibility for any
transmission line, there is a need for comprehensive and fair alternatives to eminent domain that would
balance the need for infrastructure development with the protection of local economies, landowners’
rights, and sustainable agricultural practices; and

WHEREAS, farmers, ranchers, and small business owners are the backbone of Union County’s
economy and should be supported in their efforts to maintain their businesses, protect their land and
contribute to the continued success and prosperity of the county; and

WHEREAS, the Board of County Commissioners of Union County is committed to protecting the
rights of its residents, preserving the county’s agricultural heritage, and ensuring that any major
infrastructure projects are conducted with full transparency, proper environmental assessments, and
fair compensation to affected property owners.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Board of County Commissioners of Union
County, New Mexico that:

1. The Board of County Commissioners strongly opposes the Southwestern Grid Connector
National Interest Electric Transmission Corridor in Union County, New Mexico due to its lack
of transparency, the overreach of federal authority, failure to properly notify local officials and
residents, its potential to cause economic and environmental harm, and the use of eminent
domain and to instead seek alternate solutions that respect landowners’ rights while meeting
energy infrastructure needs through collaborative, noninvasive means that do not jeopardize
local livelihoods or cultural heritage.

2. Union County finds the creation of the NIETC to be in conflict with Union County’s policies
and objectives, and it could result in substantial loss of private property, beneficial use of lands
for agriculture and industry, and permanently harm our economic security.

3. Union County finds that the Department of Energy failed to provide notice and coordinate the
Southwestern Grid Connector Corridor with the County.

4. Union County believes that only Congress has the authority to acquire lands on this scale and is
certainly the only entity who can fund the acquisitions.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, Union County directs all County
departments to withhold all approvals, permits, funding or other permissions that may be required for
the Department of Energy to acquire or manage fee-title lands, or an interest in lands such as a utility
easement, or Right-of-Way within the County until such time as the National Interest Electric Corridor
has been coordinated with the County to the satisfaction of the County.

PASSED, APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 08™ day of July, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

ATTEST By:
SEAL
Devian Fields, County Clerk Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
Resolution No. 2026-01
Authorization of Clayton Schools Capital Improvement (806) (DFA #70200), and Des Moines
Schools Operational (806) (DFA #70200) budget increases

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners of Union County meeting in regular session on July 8,
2025 did propose to make budget adjustments for FY 25; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union does, through Budget Resolution 2026-01 ask that authorization
for the budgetary adjustments be granted, as summarized in the attachment; and

WHEREAS, the County of Union wishes to increase revenue and expenditures by fourteen
thousand fifty dollars ($14,050) in the Clayton Schools Capital Improvement fund (806) for the
increased collection and distribution of property taxes and increase revenue and expenditures by
five hundred and dollars ($500) in the Des Moines Schools Operational fund (710) for the increased
collection and distribution of property taxes.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Commissioners of Union County does
hereby approve the aforementioned budget adjustments and respectfully requests the
authorization for the budgetary adjustments and revisions be granted by the Local Government
Division of the Department of Finance and Administration of the State of New Mexico.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have hereunto set our hands and official seal this 8t day of July,
2025.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - UNION COUNTY

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman

ATTEST:

Justin Bennett, Member

Devian Fields, County Clerk

Lloyd Miller, Member



BAR 14-36-20096 printed from LGBMS on 2025-06-25 15:05:37

State of New Mexico - DFA Local Government Division
Budget Adjustment Request - Union County - 2025

BAR Agency Funds
Bar ID Contact Phone Email Status
14-36-20096 ENTITY
Details
Fund Department Object Code PreAdjusted g Adj Adj d g
70200 Property Taxes Held for Others 0001 No Department 41500 Property Tax - Current 2,314,850.00 14,550.00 2,329,400.00
70200 Property Taxes Held for Others 1006 County Treasurer 57020 2,482,830.00 14,550.00 2,497,380.00

Claims/Judgments/Settlements

Justification
Compliance with Section 6-6-2, NMSA, 1978 compilation:
1. The requested budget adjustments were authorized at a scheduled Governing Body meeting open to the public on 2025-07-08

2. Justification should provide a sufficient explanation for budget adjustment. Backup documentation such as grant award letter or other documents
requested by Budget and Finance Analysts, should be submitted on LGBMS.

Approvals
N Name Role Date
A
\wﬁ VMM/ Entity Submitter (,é / 26 / b
Analyst

Bureau Chief
710-00-1010 - $500
710-00-3000 - $500

806-00-1010 - $14,050
806-00-3000 - $14,050




EXHIBIT C

Union County RESOLUTION
2026-02

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a cooperative grant agreement under the Local Government Road Fund Program for a local road project.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $331,083 to be funded in proportional share by the
parties hereto as follows:

CN 1400724 Department | Public Entity Total Project
Project Funding Share Share Cost
Funding Source 1 5% 25% 100%
FY 2026 Local Government Road Fund $248,312 $82,771 $331,083

Planning, design, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation,
drainage Improvements and
miscellaneous construction

WHEREAS, the Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total project cost of $331,083.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and
orders as follows:
a. The project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.
b. The Cooperative Agreement terminates on 12/31/2026 and the Union County incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the

written agreement.
c. The agent of the Union County, Brandy Thompson, County Manager (name or title), shall have

signature authority to bind the Union County to the terms and conditions of this Cooperative
Agreement, and shall have authority to request in writing and secure extensions to the Cooperative
Agreement on behalf of the Union County in the manner set forth by the Cooperative Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement for
Project Control Number 1400724 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for the LGRF
Program for fiscal year 2026 for Various County Roads - Planning, design, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation, drainage Improvements and miscellaneous construction
within the control of Union County in the State of New Mexico.

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.)

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE

Clay Kiesling, Chair

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE

Justin Bennett, Member

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION) DATE
Lloyd Miller, Member Attest:

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2024 Page 10 of 10 FY2026

Devian Fields, Clerk



EXHIBIT C
Union County RESOLUTION
2026-03
PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a cooperative grant agreement under the Local Government Road Fund Program for a local road project.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $96,117 to be funded in proportional share by the

parties hereto as follows:

Planning, design, construction,

drainage Improvements and
miscellaneous construction

reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation,

CN L400710 Department | Public Entity | Total Project
Project Funding Share Share Cost
Funding Source 1 75% 25% 100%
FY 2026 Local Government Road Fund $72,088 $24,029 $96,117

WHEREAS, the Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total project cost of $96,117.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and

orders as follows:

a. The project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

b. The Cooperative Agreement terminates on 12/31/2026 and the Union County incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the

written agreement.

c. The agent of the Union County, Brandy Thompson, County Manager (name or title), shall have

signature authority to bind the Union County to the terms and conditions of this Cooperative
Agreement, and shall have authority to request in writing and secure extensions to the Cooperative
Agreement on behalf of the Union County in the manner set forth by the Cooperative Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement for
Project Control Number 1400710 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for the LGRF
Program for fiscal year 2026 for Various County Roads - Planning, design, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation, drainage Improvements and miscellaneous construction
within the control of Union County in the State of New Mexico.

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.)

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION)
Clay Kiesling, Chair

DATE

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION)

Justin Bennett, Member

DATE

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION)
Lloyd Miller, Member

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2024

DATE
Attest:

Page 10 of 10

FY2026

Devian Fields, Clerk



EXHIBIT C

Union County RESOLUTION
2026-03

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, the Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into
a cooperative grant agreement under the Local Government Road Fund Program for a local road project.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $134,793 to be funded in proportional share by the

parties hereto as follows:

Planning, design, construction,

drainage Improvements and
miscellaneous construction

reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation,

CN L400717 Department | Public Entity | Total Project
Project Funding Share Share Cost
Funding Source 1 75% 25% 100%
FY 2026 Local Government Road Fund $101,095 $33,698 $134,793

WHEREAS, the Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total project cost of $134,793.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves, and

orders as follows:

a. The project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

b. The Cooperative Agreement terminates on 12/31/2026 and the Union County incorporates all the
agreements, covenants, and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject
matter hereof, and all such covenants, agreements and understandings have been merged into the

written agreement.

c. The agent of the Union County, Brandy Thompson, County Manager (name or title), shall have

signature authority to bind the Union County to the terms and conditions of this Cooperative
Agreement, and shall have authority to request in writing and secure extensions to the Cooperative
Agreement on behalf of the Union County in the manner set forth by the Cooperative Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, be it resolved by the Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement for
Project Control Number 1400717 with the New Mexico Department of Transportation for the LGRF
Program for fiscal year 2026 for Various County Roads - Planning, design, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehabilitation, drainage Improvements and miscellaneous construction
within the control of Union County in the State of New Mexico.

(Appropriate Signatures below (Council, Commission, School Board, Tribe, Pueblo, Nation, etc.)

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION)

Clay Kiesling, Chair

DATE

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION)

Justin Bennett, Member

DATE

(PRINTED NAME, POSITION)
Lloyd, Miller, Chair

LGRF Agreement Rev 5/2024

DATE

Attest:

Page 10 of 10

FY2026

Devian Fields, Clerk



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-05

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $134,793.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $101,095.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $33,698.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $134,793.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $134,793.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $33,698.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2026 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number 1400717
with the NMDOT for LGRF Project for year 2025-2026 to plan design, construction management, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and miscellaneous to various other county roads
within the control of Union County, New Mexico.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 8t day of July, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-06

PARTICIPATION IN LOCAL GOVERNMENT ROAD FUND HARDSHIP MATCH WAIVER
PROGRAM ADMINISTERED BY NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WHEREAS, Union County and the New Mexico Department of Transportation have entered into a
Cooperative Agreement.

WHEREAS, the total cost of the project will be $331,083.00 to be funded in proportional share by the parties
hereto as follows:

a. New Mexico Department of Transportation’s share shall be 75% or $248,312.00
and
b. Union County’s proportional matching share shall be 25% or $82,771.00 if a “Hardship” for
“Match Waiver” is not deemed to be present by Department of Finance and Administration
and the Department of Transportation.

TOTAL PROJECT COST IS $331,083.00
Union County shall pay all costs, which exceed the total amount of $331,083.00

WHEREAS, Union County has a limited tax base, which limits the funding for meeting the proportional
matching share; and, a fund exists in the NMDOT appropriated by the New Mexico State Legislature for Public
Entities in need of “hardship” match money and Union County requests participation in this Match Waiver
Program in the amount of $82,771.00.

Now therefore, be it resolved in official session that Union County determines, resolves and orders as follows:
That the project for this Cooperative Agreement is adopted and has a priority standing.

The agreement terminates on December 31, 2026 and Union County incorporates all the agreements, covenants
and understandings between the parties hereto concerning the subject matter hereof, and all such covenants,
agreements and understandings have been merged into the written agreement.

NOW therefore, be it resolved by Union County to enter into Cooperative Agreement Control Number 1.400724
with the NMDOT for LGRF Project for year 2025-2026 to plan design, construction management, construction,
reconstruction, pavement rehab, drainage improvements, and miscellaneous to various other county roads
within the control of Union County, New Mexico.

DONE AND RESOLVED this 8t day of July, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

County Clerk Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



2026-08

RESOLUTION AND AGREEMENT
OF
UNION COUNTY
APPROVING PARTICIPATION IN THE PROGRAMS
OF THE
EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2025-2026

WHEREAS the UNION COUNTY (hereinafter known as the "MEMBER"), desires to continue as a participating member in
the programs and policy development for the Eastern Plains Council of Governments (hereinafter known as the "EPCOG"):

WHEREAS, it is necessary and desirable that an agreement setting forth the services to be performed by the EPCOG and the
MEMBER be entered into, with the EPCOG agreeing to furnish the following:

a.

Implement the work program as established by the EPCOG Board of Directors for the 2025-2026 Fiscal Year
including providing technical assistance, project and program planning, proposal development and funding
assistance.

Continue eligibility as an Economic Development District for participating localities under Section 402 of the
Public Works and Economic Development Act of 1965, as amended.

Address problems, issues and opportunities of a regional nature which go beyond single municipal or county
jurisdictional boundaries and serve as a liaison and advocate for local governments within the region at the state
and federal levels.

Contract with New Mexico Department of Transportation (NMDOT) to provide Regional Transportation Planning
Organization (RTPO) planning assistance to the Northeast and Southeast Regional Transportation Organizations
(RTPOs) in collaboration with Southeastern New Mexico Economic Development District (SENMEDD) and North
Central New Mexico Economic Development District (NCNMEDD).

Support planning, development and implementation of infrastructure plans and projects including assistance with
preparation of Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plans (ICIP) as requested.

WHEREAS it is necessary to set forth the sum to be paid by the MEMBER to the EPCOG as annual dues, thereby placing

the

MEMBER with voting powers on the EPCOG Board of Directors as provided in the EPCOG By-Laws, with the MEMBER

agreeing

to furnish the following:

a.

To participate through their designated representative or alternate, in EPCOG's policy development process by
attending meetings, helping formulate the annual work program, reviewing the EPCOG Goals and Objectives, and
concurrences with the District Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy (CEDS).

To pay to.the EPCOG the sum of $1241 as annual membership dues as payment for the aforementioned services
for the period beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026

The MEMBER hereby appoints as their designated representative
and as alternate.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT the MEMBER and the EPCOG hereby mutually agree to the
aforementioned provisions of the Resolution and Agreement.

ATTESTATION: MEMBER GOVERNMENT
Clerk or other Authorized Official Signature of Authorized Official
ATTESTATION: EASTERN PLAINS COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

Kristen Holmes, Executive Assistant Sandy Chancy, Executive Director



UNION COUNTY
RESOLUTION NO. 2026-07

ADOPTING AN INFRASTRUCTURE CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN (ICIP)

WHEREAS, the County of Union recognizes that the financing of public capital
projects has become a major concern in New Mexico and nationally; and

WHEREAS, in times of scarce resources, it is necessary to find new financing
mechanisms and maximize the use of existing resources; and

WHEREAS, systemic capital improvements planning is an effective tool for
communities to define their development needs, establish priorities and
pursue concrete actions to achieve necessary development;

WHEREAS, this process contributes to local and regional efforts in project identification
and selection in short- and long-range capital planning efforts.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNTY OF UNION that:

1. Union County has adopted the attached Infrastructure Capital Improvement Plan,

and
2. It is intended that the Plan be a working document and is the first of many steps

toward improving rational, long-term capital planning and budgeting for the
County’s infrastructure.
3. This resolution supersedes Resolution No. 2025-15

DONE AND RESOLVED this 8th day of July, 2025.

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
OF UNION COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

Clayton Kiesling, Chairman
ATTEST:

Devian Fields, County Clerk Justin Bennett, Member

Lloyd Miller, Member



00081 dIDI/Ayuno) uotun) ST0T ‘1 Ar ‘Aepson,

sa8pug/speoy/skemysig

ON 000°000°0S 000°000°0S  000°000°ST 000°000°ST 0 0 0 0 - uonepodsuery, Suiaed 9y AMH €00 0£0T ¥OSTV
ON 000°000°0L 000°000°0Z  000°000°SE 000°000°SE 0 0 0 0 SONI|I0B] QANBLSIUIUPY - SIRI[I08,] Suiaed 0L¢ AMH 700 0£0T €0ST¥
sa8pug/speoy/sAemysig
ON 000°000°0% 000°000°0%  000°000°0T 000°000°0T 0 0 0 0 - uonepodsuely, soueujuiew pue sedar ¢6p AMH 100 0£0Z 10SI¥
ON 000°00%  000°00¥ 0 0 000°00¥ 0 0 0 SONI[I0,] SANBISIUNWPY - SOLI[IOB] ajeaousy Sumpng Juswpeda peod 700 6207 616¥1
uonelsqng
ON 000009  000°009 0 0 000009 0 0 0 SNI[IoB] SANRISIUIWPY - SANI[IOB,] Jusunedo( sJFLSYS Ajuno) uoran) 100 6207 66V 1Y
ON 000°00S  000°00S 0 0 0 000°00S 0 0 SSI[I08] SANRISIUIWPY - SANI[IOR,] AINOSS JOLIRIXE OYJO SJFHYS  $00 80T 160
Sax 000°LTY'T  000°LTH'T 0 0 000°8€T  000°68C°T 0 0 19410 - YO dled ssoWL] ANunwwo) €00 820T L1TO¥
so8pLg/speoy/shkemysig juewdmby
Sox 000°0S0°T  000°009°T  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°0ST  000°00€ 0 000°0SS - uonepodsuer], udureda( peoy Alunod uoru) 700 8207 EEISE
sa8pug/speoy/skemysig
SO 000°00%°T  000°00%°T 000°0SE  000°0SE€  000°0SE€  000°0SE 0 0 - uonepodsuel], sjuowaAoxdwy peoy Auno) uora() 100 8207 CTEISE
aInjdniseryuy
Sax 000°000°S€ 000°000°Sy 0 0 0 000°000°CZ 000°000°€T 000°000°01 deD pae[ay-yesH - senI[Ioe] Ao ] Yi[eaH [eI0IARUDY SO0 LTOT VLETY
ON 000°0S 000°0S 0 0 0 0 000°0S 0 senI[Ioe,] K9JeS o1qnd - seniioe Anoe g £195es o1jqnd SUOHBAOUYY 100 LTOT 060%Y
ON 000°SLT  000°SLT 0 0 0 0 000°6LT 0 1910 - seni[Ioeg Suipjing Xouuy Ajuno) suoneAoudy €00 L0 6801
SOx 000°000°L 000°STI’L 0 0 0 000°000°€  000°000F% 000°STI SaNN108,] A19Jes oI[qn - SONI[IoR] suoneduNWWo) OO LTOT ILYOT
ON 000°0SE  000°0S¢€ 0 0 0 0 000°0s€ 0 I9YIQ - SenIjIoR,] AyIoe,] 9OUBUSIUIBIA AJUNOD UOTU) 100 LZ0T [90EH
;Seseyqd  papuny 150D T€0T 0€0¢ 620 80T LT0T  arep 0y K1039e) opIT 193loag yuey aedax a
1P X ION 192f0ag papunyj
junowry [e10],

Arewwng 339foag
£uno)) uorun

1€02-L20T A ueld j3udwdsoaduy [eyrde) aanjonagseyuy




0008T dIDI/Aruno) uorun)

S70T ‘1 Ay ‘Aepsony,

000°ZSY 9Ty
:papung 39X JON [¢30],

800°LTI°SEY
1350 399foa g [ej0 ],

000°8€L°T 000°6€EV°LT
HP 1) ¢ HALE)Y

000°SLS LT 000°6L9°01 S[e301, puel)
HEUE) :3)ep 03 papun g
81 :s399f0ad Jo Joquny

SO

Sa X

SO X

S9K

000°000°0S 000°000°0S

000°00S%9 000°00S+9

000°000°0% 000°000°0%

000°000°C9 000°000°C9

000°000°5Z 000°000°5T 0

000°0ST°TE 000°0STTE 0

000°000°0T 000°000°0Z 0

000°000°T€ 000°000°T€ 0

SONIIOE] SAEISIUIWIPY - SSTH[I0B]

$93pLIg/Spro/sAeMySTH
- uonjepodsueI],

sa3pLg/Speoy/sfemysTy
- uonepodsuer],

s93prg/speoyy/sAemysIp
- uonjeprodsuel],

soueuspureuy/sieds: 9¢ AeMmySII SN L00 007 986E€E
cowemanrenysIRdar 70y AeMUBIEL 900 007 $86€€
soueuspurewy/sedsr 90y A8MYSIHT  S00 0£0Z 066E€

L8/%9 KesUSIH SN $00 0E0T S86EE

1€02-L207 AA ueld judwdoxdwy [eyrde) samonaseryuy




00°80T

00°80T LESET 5$20Z/S0/90 ST0Z6T9 0T02-20-T0% ANOD YHWWNS DWN WAIA ¥E4 $0T NOSJWOHL AQNYIL 0SS¥%L O TO
66°6LT SHEJ S.MIIATD
88°S€ avoyd 26°9TT IIYNOQ/SEHEA YVH IILEvd SS°08€ $5AT4/JF0/INIVIW
66°2T S8T6C S202/92/90 LE6STT 9%0Z-€0-T0% FTANVH LITIOL LE6STTHANI
66°6LT 92562 §202/92/90 6T08TT 180Z-S€-S0% SSYTIOIXHETd 6TO8TTHANI
S6°59 58962 §202/ST/90 €86STT 9L0Z-%S-0T% SEITIANS MUYSNIVHD €86STTHANI
68°TC S8T6T 5z02/S2/90 TO0ZSTT 9L0T-5Z-20% HdYL/Ad0d TOTSTTHANI
€2 T S8T6C S20Z/ST/90 90LSTT 9%0Z-£0-T0% OAd w%/€ 90LSTTHANI
66 €T S8T6T S20Z/SZ/90 ¥8TSTT 9L02-52-20% TIAOHS ¥8TSTTHANI
8% IT 92S6T §20Z/SZ/90 €0ZSIT ZT0Z-€0-T0% SYALTIA €0ZSTTHANI
80°¢C€ S8T6T ST0Z/ST/90 68YLIT 9%0Z-€0-T0% STO0L 68%LTTHANI
66°LT S8T6C S20T/S2/90 BE6STIT 9%0Z-£0-T0% HATYA LITIOL 8E€6STTHANT
6L % S8T6C $202/52/90 T-SE6STT 9%0Z-€0-T0% YEAAET MNYL SE6STTHANI S202/0€/90
L6705 S8962 §202/ST/90 SE€6STT 9L0Z-%S-0T% SHITIANS MYSNIVHD SE6STTHANI YETETL
667662 58962 S§202/S2/90 LE6TSTT 9%0Z-€0-T0% OVYA dOHS L6TSTTHANI A1ddNS AITIAVIL 6¥S¥L O TO
T9°00T AVE LIEEVd
S20Z/0€/90
T9°00T
T9°00T 9€€62 S202/0€/90 STOZETY 9L0Z-€5-0T% INIWISHINGWITY SHITIANS TIIMONOT A€€0€ 8¥S¥L O TO
ST°89L9 INFWIOTTY FYId HIVLS €8°9€86€ NVId - T ON INV¥D DD €0°TOEBT INFWIDIOINT MV'T
ST°89L9 06962 / / 820Z-89-ST¥ XVYOD/SUNNILNY/SYALVAJTE TTYLSNI
€8°9€86¢€ 06962 SZ0ZT/0€/90 AT090ST0T 820Z-86-L09 XVYOD/SYNNILNY/SYALVAJHEA TTYLSNI
86 TTOT €L96C S$202/0€/90 T0905Z0C 820Z-80-T0¥ SI¥0d aNY HTIEYD 5202/0€/90
05°9Z9¢€T €L96T 5202/0€/90 DIOEDSZOT 8202-80-T0¥ SYIAYEY YYD ANY SMDOT _00d T0°906%9
S5°799¢€ €L96T $202/0€/90 €T0€05202 820Z-80-T0% NOILVITYLSNI 2 SVIAWYD ‘0D ENOHAZTTIL AXTIVA YOVE L¥SYL O TO
80°TT INIFWIDIOINT MV'T
$202/0€/90
€8 0LT6T $202/90/90 %202909 200Z-80-T0% NOILDTII0D WAHI 80 TT
LL™T T€€8T 2z02/0€/90 ZZ0ZOE9 €902-80-T0% NOILNGININOD ZZ0Z8Z%0 NOILDIJEOD SENAYN ONVIN¥AY 9%S¥L O TO
L0" %602 NITNdYD 00°06L NEAAYH/AYLSIWNY 057625 NYaIS
zg8° 88 FTTIANTED €5°690TT  INIWIOTIV H¥Id HIVIS S$6°5968% UYE LIV
00°668 0L962 s202/0€/90 ST9ZEOAML 9L0Z-€5-0T% AYED ANVTIQIIM TYNd
L0°¥60T 9%96¢C SZ0T/0E/90  STSTSTPO-M 9L0Z-T¥-LOY SL¥Yd HSOH ANV HSOH
00°60L 99562 / / 1802-£5-0T% 9€Y - INAWAINDI HYII
00 €%96 9%56¢C /7 180Z-€5-0T% SEY - INIWAINDE HITA
00°620% 9¥%56¢ S202/%2/90 2-STETZOMNA 180Z-€5-0T% -1 ¥0d INIWAINDA
€6°95 9¥56¢C / 7/ T1802-€5-0T% DNIJAIHS
00°029TT 99562 /7 180Z-€5-0T% 9€Y - INIWAINOE FIIA
00°2ZIL 9562 S20Z/%2/90  €ST6TZOM@I T80Z-£5-0T% SEY - INIWGINOF FHYIJ
00°06L 01962 S202/%2/90  €SZTETEOMAA 9L0C-6%-60% NIINIVW YEHSINONILXH HITA TYNNNY
z0°90S 01962 SZ0T/%T/90  TSTETEOMNAA 9L02-£5-0T% NAINIVW JTHSINONILXE HJITJ TYANNY
067625 01962 S202/%2/90  0SZTETEOM@I 9L0Z-S7-80% NAINIVA YHHSINONILXE FUIA TVOANNY
zg- 88 01962 SZ0Z/%2/90  TSZTETEOMAI 9L02-LS-TT% NIINIVW ¥HIHSINONILXE HJId TYANNY 5202/0€/90
€5°690TT 0€S62Z s20zZ/%2/90 YZTYTTTIQA 180Z-89-ST¥% Hdd/YEENYD ONIDVWI TYWIHHL L8 LESEY
00" T8EFT S202Z/0T/90 Z-ST6TTO-MMI T80C-€S-0T¥ INAWNGINOE DNI ODIXIW MIN A0 O¥JENIA VYV S¥S¥L O TO
Junowy # od HIYa # 2V TOAUT ws3I SUTT uoT uQﬂHU sag SweN q2ILYA #ID
T :obeg ONILSIT MDFHD (09DEHD) TT:LS:2T S2/TI0/L :93ed



00°0¢ ININIDIOANE MU

ST02/0€/90
00702
00°02 £956C S20ZT/LT/90 LEST T102-80-T0% ¥IV4EY FYIL  DTT ‘EDIA¥ES ¥ EJIL S, AAAFdd 655%L O TO
00°s2Z INAWIDFOINT MY'T
SZ02/0€/90
00" 522
00°szz SEV6T S$202/92/90 S20Z8TS 0T0Z-80-TO¥ TAAVEL STAA SDOWAS SILAND 855¥L O TO
0Z°9LST NYQES
Sz0z/0€/90
0Z°9LST
0z 9LST 05562 5202/52/90 98T9€ES 9L0Z-S7-80¥ LHOIEYd / QIIIHS LIAWIZH ONI ‘QTZIHS AYMNOD LSSYL O TO

29792289 NYId - T ON INVY¥D DEAD

Sz0Z/0€/90
29°92289
29797289 68%6C ST0T/0€/90 SZOZOE9 8202-86-L09 HSNOHIYNOD OL SNOILVAONITA ‘ONI S¥HATING LI0D 9SS¥L O TO
0% 8LL SYANOISSINWOD
Sz0z/0€/90
0% 8LL
0% 8LL 1826¢C S20Z/ST/90 SZ0T9T9 0T0Z-T0-T0% HDONIYHANOD DWN FOVETIIW/WHIA ¥EA DNITSHIY NOLAYID SSS¥L O 10
00°80T YIDUNYA AINNOD
s202/0€/90
00°80T
00°80T ¥¥96¢C S202/22/%0 SC0Z6T9 0T0Z-20-T0¥ %02 4NOD ¥HWWAS DWN WAIA I YIDUYD TAYEHD $SS¥L O TO
0% 0L SINIWSSESSY ALIT0A
Ssz0z/0€/90
0¥ 0L
0% 0L S€96¢C S202/S0/90 SZ0Z6T9 0T0Z-90-T0¥ ANOD DWN WHIA ¥¥d EDVATIN 30T NOIMEN HISSYD €55%L O TO
00°8%CT NITNAYD
§20Z/0€/90
00°8%ZT
00°8%2T T0€6C S202/92/90 8269 9L0Z-T¥-LO¥ AYILIVE/SAYd QAY 8ZE9HANI 0D ALIAVS/ZAIA S.IDDNTIAIIVD ZSS%L O 1O
8% CE6E avod
szoz/0€/90
89 ZLYE 6L96T S¢02/%2/90 6E¥9Z0TOTVYE 2I02-S2-20¥%  SMDNYL HONUNIINIVW 6E79C0TOTVA 8% ZE6€E
08°6S¥ 6L96T SZ0T/€T/90 €¥S9Z0TOTVY 2T0Z-5S2-20% ¥IVAEY SSENAYH ONIUIM MOVW ZLIHM OTIINVWY SHTYS MDNEL SUANNONEE TISS¥L O TO
00°80T AADYNYW ALNNOD
szoz/0€/90
Junowyy # od HIYA # sdTOAUI We3I {uTT uotadraosag sweN aLva #3D

4 :9beg ONILSIT XDIHD (09DHHD) TT:LS:ZT Sg/TI0/L :93ed



SL°T98 SLY6T S$202/ST/90 0%ZT 0T0Z-20-T0% DNIHOVOD HAILNDIXE ONIHDYOD ESSYOVT ENNVAT 69S¥L O TO
9% ZLIT $9a18/¥EA0/INIV
S20Z/0€/90
97" ZLIT
9% ZLIT 15962 ST0Z/%2/90 8LSL €202-€0-T0% SIHOT FTOLOVIA HOVIATN 8LSLHANI DIYLDETE X 3 1 89S¥L O TO
88° 88T ONITIA/ONITIODHTA
S202/0€/90
88° 88T
88°88T 8LY6T S202/50/90 STOTET9 0T0Z-%0-TO¥ IDONTITINOD ATWANS TTEHDLIN "L ATYEEWIN L9S¥L O TO
007052 ¥VE LIEEVY
Sz0z/0€/90
007052
00°0S2 ¥696¢C S$202/%T/90 SELT 9L0T-£5-0TY INO dWNd DILJES NOILYLS NIV HLEEY NILSOC 99S¥L O TO
0Z°0S9 SIYANOISSIWNOD
S20Z/0€/90
0z 059
0Z°059 STS6C S202/S2/90 SZTOZLIO 0T0Z-T0-T0% HEONIYHANOD DWN HOVATIW/WAIQ ¥EA LLANNZE NILSAL S9S¥L O TO
LO°LITL avoy
szoe/0€/90
LO"LTITL
L0 LITL L6T6T §202/ST/90 TS98%0€ €T102-52-20% 000-5Z%9L00-0€0#IDDV HSYHT TYIONYNIA HYZHQ NHOL ¥9S¥L O TO
I8 €0T IvE LI9Evy
5202/0€/90
187 €0T
T8 €0T 0LS62 S20Z/€2/90 06%TOTE 9L02-€5-0T% MOO€ NOILVDI™LXE/HNDSHI HIDIHAA III TIIH "M YOUL €9S%L O TO
0%° 0L SINIWSSISSY ALVII0Nd
§202/0€/90
0¥ 0L
0% 0L €962 5§20Z/S0/90 Z-52026T9 0T0Z-90-T0% ANOD DWN WAIQ ¥Ed FOVATIN %02 TYAOANYS HITIOH Z9S¥L O TO
TZ %Ly  ILIYNOQ/SHEL uVE LIGEVH
S§z02/0€/90
0L €0S 6596C 5202/92/90 NI-S992¥%6 9L0Z2-%5-0T¥ FIZZON NYd S99Z¥6#ANT T2 LY
-6%°6C 65962 $202/92/90 5202929 180Z-%S-0T% 1IAEYD DNIAIIHS ININAINOE HJYId NVWIZH T9S¥L O TO
06°6T LNIWIDIOANE MV'T
S$202/0€/90
06°6T
06°6T €E€S6C S20T/€T/90 S20T609 9€02-80-T0% LINIWISANGWIHY DNINIVIL JOLVIAIO SYI¥Y YTHIVIH 095%L O TO
Junowy # od AINVA # soToAUT we3I SuTT uotadransaq sweN AILVA #3D
€ :abeq ONILSIT MDTHD (09DEHD) TT:LS:ZT S¢/T0/L :93ea



8L LSS ININIDIOANT MY'T

Ssz0z/0€/90
8L° LSS
8L° LSS 6€96C $20Z/ST/90 TO0TZBLBEBTY 600Z-80-T0% SWNNDVA MAVHS ¢ TO0TTBLB6B8THHANI 10d¥d IDILI0 LLSYL O TO
00°00T SINIWSSASSY ALIAIOA
§202/0€/90
00°00T
00°00T zZ0L6T S20Z/0€/90 S20T/T/9 0T0Z-90-TO0¥ SENA FLVITIAY S JOSSESSY HIVITIZAY SYOSSESSY OWN 9LS¥L O TO
SS°ZT avod 09°LST qYE LIV
L0°8 z816T SZ0Z/0€/90 €LSEST 9L02-S2-20% SNId ¥DOT €LSEBTHANI
66°2S z816¢ SZ0Z/0€/90 €6%€E8T 9L0Z-52-20% ATZZON TAN €6 FESTHANT 5202/0€/90
-15°8¢€ z8T6C S5Z0Z/0€/90 6SSEST 9L02-52-20% LIQEID SHITAANS/SIYVd 6SSEBTHANI ST 08T
09°LST TE96C S20T/92/90 €SYEBT 9L0T-€S-0T¥ LINQ QINS NO €¥VYD E€SVEBTHANI S1¥Yd OLOY YdUN SLSYL O TO
00°T9LS "d°d INZWEDYOINT MV
Sz02/0€/90
00°T9LS
00°T9LS L9962 §202/%T/90 091 T80Z-26-509 SLEDYYL TIALS 09TOOOHANT DTT LADUVL UW $LS¥L O TO
¥6° %05 NIJAYH/AYLSIWY
5202/0€/90
¥6°%0S
¥6° 705 89962 S20Z/ST/90 YSLLELLIES ZT02-6¥%-60% TdSIAQ IT0€ ® NIE ¥SLLEL-LIEGHANI X7ddNS OLOAY NOISSIW €ELS¥L O TO
L8 LIS avod
8S°TT v816¢ S20T/ST/90 YIE68 9L02-ST-20% WALIIA TI0 PTE6SHANI
TT €8€ ¥816C 520T/ST/90 ¥0€68 9L02-ST-20¥ NOFIA POE6SHANT
67" 2T 8162 S202/S2/90 Z0£68 9L0T-ST-20% JOLDANNOD ZOE6SHANT S202/0€/90
¥6° 10T $816C §202/ST/90 €0T68 9L02-SZ-20% FZATAITINY €0Z68HANT L8° LIS
SL™8 $8162 S20Z/S2/90 26168 9L0Z-ST-20% €INE TET68HANI SLdYd [ OI€ STANTD DW ZLSYL O TO
8T SLE $9Q118/JTI0/INTVIH
. 5202/0€/90
8T SLE
8T SLE Z616C S20T/ST/90 TEVBSTY 9%0Z-€0-T0¥ SEITIANS JOLINVL ZEVBSTHHANI ANYAWOD ¥HAYd ATATIAVH TLSPL O TO
961668 *d°d INEWIDYOINT MV
S20Z/0€/90
96° 1668
96° 1668 81962 S20Z/€2/90 SL8LTT ZT10Z-26-509 SYIYdEY NOILIQEAXE TZ0T JOHS AQOHE S 3 W 0LS¥L O TO
SL°T98 YIDYNYW ALNNOD
5202/0€/90
SL°T98
Junoury # od 4I¥d  # SdTOAUI wa3I SUTT uot3draosag suren arva #3ID

% :abeg

ONILSIT MDHHD

(09DEHD) TT:LS:¢T S¢/T0/L :@3ed



€6T6C

/

/

€T0Z-L0-T0% ISYAT ENIHOVW AdOD
z8°8LT €6T6C S20T/ST/90 BE9ELTEEO6 €T02-%0-T0% ISYFAT INIHOVW AdOD
65 €T €6T6C / 6002-80-T0% INNOD ENIHOVW AJOD
9z €9 £€616¢C SZ0Z/%T/90 E€TESLPTLOS 9L0T-89-ST¥ INNOD ENIHDYN Xd0D S202/0€/90
6192 €6T6C S$202/%2/90 600Z-L0-TO0% INNOD ANIHOWVW AJOD 197898
0852 €6T6C S$20Z/%Z/90 SSTSLYILOS 600Z-%0-T0% INNOD ANIHOWA AdOD ONI ‘¥SQ HODIY¥ $85¥L O T0
00°00ST $95ATE/YFJ0/ INIYN
5202/0€/90
00°00ST
00°00ST 69262 5202/52/90 ST0T-9 TOTZ-£0-T0% SEDIAYES ONINVATO OTIILNYL OQYYDIN €8S¥L O TO
zL 9ze DNITIJ/ONIQYODTN T9 66T SNOILDETIOD
L 9ze 90L6C S2Z0ZT/0€/90 S060S9%¥ 600Z-%0-TO¥ SHITJANS FDIAJO S060S9FFHANI 5202/0€/90
T SLT ¥0L6T S20Z/92/90 09TLIOPY 600T-L0-TO0% SEITAANS 09TLIOPFHANI €1°92¥
62°%C Y0L6T 5202/92/90 96TZT9%% 6002-L0-TO0% SHITAANS 96TTTIVPHANT NOILYIOd¥0D T1IND Z8S¥%L O 10
§8°599 SEEA AdTT
98° 8¢ INZWLOTIV HYId HIVIS S%°TLOT $9Q18/¥¥d0/INITYN €288 avoy
S9°L8L €026¢ / SZ0Z-€0-TO¥  NIWAY ¥-ZTILET6T-00696L¥%60#IDDY
ST 6TT £0262 /7 SZ0Z-£6-509 JATYIHS 8-€8EE960-00696LF60HIODY
00°8¢ £026¢ / /7 S20Z-£0-TO0¥ HY IO $-TBEE960-008SEBYE0H#IODY
$¥Z°Z€ €026¢ /7 S2T0Z-€0-T0% E¥ ATO ¥-S6T12960-80ZS99¥60H#IDDY
0%°9%S €0262 /7 S20Z-£6-509 JJTUIHS L-$BEE960-00696L¥60H#IODY
98782 €026 / 9L0Z-89-ST¥ OATE Dd €-TIT66LT-00696L¥60#IDDY
€0°62C €026¢C / / SZ0Z-€0-T0%  XINNY S-6€ETE960-00696LV60#IODY
z9°€86 €0262 / SZ0Z-€0-T0%  IJNOD S-EET6STT-00696L¥60#IDDY 5202/0€/90
16°0T €026¢ / / SZT0Z-€0-TO0%  NIWAY 8-€L6TI60-00696L¥60#IDDY 6€° %582
€z°88 €0262 §20T/S2/90 SZTOZTITO S§20Z-52-20% avOd Z-L8%T960-00089S¥60H#IDDV KNG TI8S¥L O TO
-T€°S9 NZAAYH/AYLSIWY SLT9€T IVE LIEEVE T6° 862 INTFWIDIOINT MV'T
88°SCT NYQES z0°9L9 JYIDOUNYA ALNNOD zT LL avox
-T€°59 / /7 ST0ZT-6%-60% NYJES €0L9TZZHIDOY
s6°0LZ zST6T / / L00Z-20-T0% NINQY TIZPETZHIOVY
88 8TT TST6T /7 SZ0Z-€5-0T¥ Q48 €PL8TIZHLIODY
L8 LTIT zST6T /7 SZ0ZT-€S-0T¥ ad=d 800FZTEHIDOY
167862 z526¢ / / L00Z-80-T0% AATIEHS T609ZTTHIOOY
88°5CT zszee /7 SZ0Z-SP-80% NVQES 699€CTCHLIIODY S202/0€/90
L0°SO0¥ TST6T / 7/ L002-20-T0% NINAQY 8Z9LETZHIDOY LY 6VET
zT LL zST6T S202/%2/90 S20ZZZ9 L00Z-ST-20% 1dEd aQYOd TTIZYETZHIOOY NYALYId 08S¥L O TO
00°59% YADYNYW XINNOD
5202/0€/90
00°59%
00°59% 88T6C 5202/52/90 06T9060ZEE 9002-20-T0% EDYVHD EDIAYES ¥ID 06T9060ZEE TYIDNYNIZ IVEO0TD SEMOE AENLIA 6LS%L O TO
00" €%¥ avoy
Sz02/0€/90
00" €¥7¥
00°€%¥ €696C S2Z0T/€T/90 6EE60L 9L02-52-20% YITIVEL dWNd ATTAE ¥Od SIVd JOHS EANIHOVW HTIANVHNYJ 8LS¥L O TO
Junowy # od FIVA # 9o0TOAUT wa3I SUTT uoT3dIInsaq SweN FIVA #31D
S :abeg ONILSIT MDEHD (09DEHD) TT:LS*ZT §Z/T0/L :93ed



TZ° 92T YIDOUNYA ALNNOD Lo T¥ INIWLOTTY FYII HIVLS L0°C¥ NOIINEIYLSIA HIVLIS IMA
6Z°89T SINZWSSESSY ALIEI0UA €7 €0% ONITIL/ONIQEODTE LS 9E€ INIWIDIOINT MY'T
Y1 %8 0TE6C / 7/ Z0TZ-L0-T0% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW TIOWZA
9€°TE 0TE6T / 9L0T-5Z-20% LSISSY HOEL/SNYIAILINY
y1°¥8 0TE6T /7 9L0Z-€5-0T% LSISSY HOAL/IWOW HIOWIA
Tz 92T 0T€E6C /7 20TZ-20-T10¥% LSISSY HDHEL/IWOW HIOWIY
L0°Z% 0TE6CT /7 9L0T-89-ST¥ LSISSY HOIL/IWOW HIOWZN
L0°C¥% 0TE6C /7 9L0T-SL-9C¥ LSISSY HDEL/LIWOW HLOWIY
627891 0T€E6T 5202/0€/90 095 Z0TZ-90-T0% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW HLOWZY 5$202/0€/90
€7 €0% 0TE6T SZ0Z/0€/90 6SS Z0TZ-%0-T0% LSISSY HOIL/IWOW HIOWZA 8Z 6TET
LS 9€EE 0TE62 5zZ0Z/0€/90 195 Z0TZ-80-T0% ISISSY HOEL/IWOW TIOWIA AND II EHL T6S¥YL O 10
00°00S8 “d°d INIWIDWOANT MY'T
Szoz/0€/90
3 00°00S8
00°0058 81562 §202/S2/90 9€TT 0T0Z-26-509 NOIL¥DNAHE ONIANIINOD DTI ‘SNOILATOS TVDIT TYDILOVL 06S¥%L O TO
$0°9¢2 avod
S20Z/0€/90
$0° 92
v0°92 o€z6T S§20T/0€/90 0¥€TT 9L0Z-52-20% SEITAANS 0F¥EZTHANI ‘0D ONIAVNL ALITOVMS 68S%L O 10
66°66T avoy
Sz02/0€/90
66°66T
66°66T 8096¢C $202/9T/90 €£V0Z6LZ09 9L02-52-20% WHINI¥d dH €€Y0T6LTOIHANI “DNI ‘SITAVLS 88S%¥L O TO
$8° 12T FOANL HIVEORA
5202/0€/90
8- TZT
¥8°TZT L0S6C SZT0Z/ST/%0 STOTETY 0T0Z-60-T0¥% 20T ANOD JYIWWAS WIIA JId/TOVITIN YIHOT NOWVHS L8S¥L O TO
26788 S$5ATE/YIJ0/ NIV
520Z/0€/90
z6°88
z6°88 LOLET s202/92/90 9vLLBAT ZT0Z-€0-T0% SEITIANS 9¥LLBATHANT INZWGINOE 3 ¥EMOJ LIODS 98S%L O T0
067 0% avod
S202/0€/90
LZ vy 6696C 520T/%2/90 T¥SLTOTHOE ZT02-52-20%  HOLIMS HINSSHEA T¥SLTOZHOEHANI 06°0%

-LE € 66962 S20T/%T/90 OLTETTZYOE 2T0Z-52-20% MONIL AWNA HOLIMS HYNSSHI HIVIE YALNID AONUL HSNA S8S¥L O TO
Z%° 99T TYSIVIAIVEY 09°8%T JIDOYNYA ALINNOD LT 29T INIWIDAOINT MV'T
9z €9 INIWLOTIV FITd HIVLS S €TT SNOILOHTIOD z9°v0C ONITIA/DNIQIODTH

SL°8C £616C / / 6002-6L-66% INNOD ENIHOYW AdOD

L9 LET €616¢ 520Z/0€/90 T¥ISLIEE06 €T0Z-6L-66F ASYAT INIHOYW AdOD

85°8%T €616T / / €102-80-TO0¥ FSYAT ANIHOVW AdOD

09°8%T €6T6C /7 €102-20-T0% HSYAT INIHOVW AdOD
Junowy # od FIVA # 90TOAUI woa3I SuId uotadTIosadg aweN AILYVA #31D
9 :obea ONILSIT ¥DEHD (0903HD) TT:LS:ZI SZ/T0/L :33ea



$E€°5L8E8 NYId

T ON INVID DEdD

S20Z/0€/90
E SLBES
vE°SLBEB 0%96¢ S20Z/€2/90 029-6T 8202¢-86-L09  dNOF ANV SYALYEATI INIWADVIATA SNOILYDINAWAOD ¥DDNA 009%L O TO
69°89%9 INZALOTTIY FYId HIVIS
520Z/0€/90
00°06€T z996¢ S20T/%2/90 TS¥LET 9L0T-89-ST¥ INIWAINOH/SIIVA JTANYWWOD IIVIQ 69°89%9
69°8L0S z9962 S20T/%T/90 LTITLELT 9L02-89-STV INIWJIINDHE/SI¥Yd YEANVAWOD LIVNONI INAWIINOE ALIAYS 3 FNIJ SIEAM 665%L O TO
00°968 avod
S20Z/0€/90
00°968
00°968 SES6T S$20Z/S2/90 ¥$E98TT0905d Z102-52-20% MOGNIM HAVT" I¥D NIYIYM 865¥%L O TO
TE 9SPT INAWIDIOINT MY'T
5202/0€/90
00°000T £€656C /7 9€0Z-80-T0% SMDFHD ANNO¥DNOVE TE 9S¥T
T€°95% €65S6C S20Z/€2/90 SE06 9€0Z-80-T0¥ SYDHEHD ANNO¥DNOVHADIA¥ES NOILVOILSHANI IVSIYAAINA L6SYL O TO
65 €98% avoy
$202/0€/90
65°€98%
65°€98% 6¥96C SZ0T/0€/90 €-T68E6SLYT Z102-52-20% YAINIY JITTOE ONI ‘STYINZI QELINO 96S¥L O TO
S¥°6S S$9aTE/¥Id0/ INIYIW
S$z02/0€/90
S¥°6S
S¥°6S 66T6C S20Z/0€/90 €0TE9ZTOS8T 9%02-€0-T0% IDIAYES ATHLNOW NOILYYOdd0D LSITAIND S6S¥L O TO
LE TTT TYSIVIAdVay
szoe/0€/90
LE TZT
LE TTT €T68Z 5$20Z/0€/90 BEPITSSCT 820C-6L-66% TYSIVIAAYEY WO¥d NOILVITVISNI "ONI ‘SHIDOTONHDIL JATAL $65%L O TO
SY°ST avod
S20Z/0€/90
S¥ ST
Sy ST 02162 $202/60/%0  $Z0Z60%0AL 2002-52-20% QIIIHSTYDIT INIWAVAYIAO - ANNATI WANYA ¥ITAL €6S¥L O TO
S8°26L IIYNOQ/SHEA ¥VE LIV
$20Z/0€/90
S8 Z6L
S8°Z6L S6962 SZ0Z/€T/90 YIO9EDE 9L02-%S-0T% (Z) ETIZZON I¥YAY MYIdd HHOYD ATddNS HHL T6SYL O TO
Y1 %8 SNOILDETION 9€°ZE avoy 1" 98 ¥VE LIGEVH
Junoury # od AILYA # 90TOAUI wa3I SuTT uotadransag sweN ALYA #ID
L :obeq ONILSIT MDEHD (09D3HD) TT:LS:ZT SZ/T0/L :93ea



TYLOL / 7/ TT LZTLSE LS

6%°L09C AY¥E LIEv
9% £02T FTIIANITED €2°006T NITNAYD SLTE0ET NIAAVH/AYLSIWNY
6%°L09C 9596¢C §202/92/90 STS0ST 9L0Z-€5-0T% ONILSHL HSOH STSOSCHANI
9% €02T 95962 $202/92/90 %1S0SC 9L02-LS-TT¥ ONILSHIL HSOH PTSOSTHANI Sz0T/0€/90
€2°006T 9596¢ S$202/92/90 T-£1S0ST 9L0Z-T¥-LO¥ ONILSHL ASOH €TSOSTHANI €6°9TO0L
SLTE0ET 9596¢C 5202/92/90 €1S0SC 9L0T-6%-60% ONILSHL HSOH €TSOSTHANI ONILSHL ATIIEOW N-2 T09%L O 10
Junoury # od 4IVA  # 9OTOAUL we3I SUTT uot3drIosaa sureN qIVA #31D

8 :9beq DNILSIT JDEHD (09DEHD) TT:LS:TT SZ/T0/L :33ea



i

NEW MEXICO
COUNTIES

33 STRONG

444 Galisteo Street
Santa Fe, NM 87501

877-983-2101
505-983-2101
Fax: 505-983-4396

NMCOUNTIES.ORG

July 1, 2025

Dear County Manager,

Attached is the invoice for your county’s 2025-2026 New Mexico Counties (NMC)
participation fee. For more than a decade, from 2010 through 2021, NMC held participation
fees unchanged, reflecting our commitment to careful budgeting and conservative fiscal
policy. In recent years, modest adjustments have been necessary to address rising
operational costs and inflationary pressures affecting all of us. For the 2025-2026 year,
the Board of Directors approved a 10% adjustment to help ensure we continue providing
strong support, advocacy, and essential services for all 33 counties. We remain dedicated to
keeping participation fees reasonable and making every dollar count.

Below is a snapshot of the broad spectrum of services we provide to our county members:

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY

NMC’s dedicated legislative team works year-round to protect county interests and secure
meaningful results that benefit every community statewide. By proactively addressing
emerging legislative issues and championing county priorities at interim committee
meetings and during the legislative session, the team helps shape policies with real impact.
Throughout the session, the Executive Committee and the legislative team meet regularly
to strategize, while the Board of Directors convenes mid-session to ensure that all critical
legislation is closely monitored. Post-session regional legislative meetings keep counties
informed on the outcomes and financial wins secured on their behalf.

STATE AND FEDERAL ADVOCACY

Through partnerships with multiple state and federal agencies, NMC helps counties
expand their roles on critical issues, while identifying funding and resources for
infrastructure, community programs, and other county needs. As your unified voice, we
provide advocacy on national rulemaking and policy decisions and provide technical
expertise through our strong partnership with the National Association of Counties.

ANNUAL CONFERENCES

Each year, NMC hosts two major conferences designed to educate, connect, and empower
county officials and employees. Our Legislative Conference takes place in Santa Fe each
January during the opening week of the legislative session, giving members a vital forum to
discuss key legislative issues and strategies. Our Annual Conference, held every June at
rotating county host locations, brings together county leaders from across the state to
collaborate, learn, and celebrate the spirit of New Mexico’s counties. Additionally, every
election cycle, we provide Better-Informed Public Officials training to ensure all newly
elected officials are prepared to lead effectively from day one.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

NMC is committed to helping county leaders and employees grow, connect, and succeed.
Through our conferences, we offer valuable training and networking opportunities for both
newly elected and seasoned officials, as well as county staff. We also partner with NM
EDGE, part of New Mexico State University’s Cooperative Extension Service, to deliver
high-quality classroom and online education that supports ongoing professional
development.



GRANTS & OTHER OPPORTUNITIES FOR COUNTIES

New Mexico Counties invests directly in communities by awarding nearly $500,000 annually through
programs like the Wildfire Risk Reduction Grant for community wildfire prevention and the Partners for a
Clean New Mexico initiative to combat illegal dumping. In addition, we actively support counties in
securing federal and foundation grants to address local priorities.

COMMUNICATION

NMC keeps county leaders connected and informed through an up-to-date membership directory of county
elected officials and employees. We share timely news, weekly e-news briefs, legislative action alerts, and
important updates on funding, training, and county-related issues—ensuring you have the information
you need to serve your communities effectively.

RISK MANAGEMENT
NMC administers insurance coverage for county operations through the New Mexico County Insurance

Authority (NMCIA) self-insurance pool, providing tailored underwriting, loss prevention, and claims
services for all county claims. Additionally, our accreditation programs help counties achieve and maintain
best practices in law enforcement, detention center operations, emergency 911 services, and adult
misdemeanor compliance.

LEGAL ADVOCACY

Our in-house legal bureau provides counties with outstanding representation and trusted expertise. Since
its creation six years ago, the bureau has secured a series of significant legal wins for member counties,
demonstrating the value of strong, collective legal advocacy.

LOSS PREVENTION SERVICES

NMC provides extensive loss prevention training from a staff of qualified specialists and industry groups,
as well as expert legal advice from experienced staff attorneys. NMC also offers the Risk Awareness
Program (RAP), online training courses, and frequent instructional webinars at no charge to county

employees.

Thank you for your continued support and active participation in New Mexico Counties. We value your
partnership and look forward to another year of working together to strengthen every county in our state.

Sincerely,

1
i AT
Terri Fortner
President Executive Director




|—:_|J-| 2024-2025 County Member Engagement

President Annie Hogland, Curry County Clerk

President Elect Terri Fortner, San Juan County Commissioner
NEW MEXICO Vice President Tina Dixon, Roosevelt County Commissioner
COUNTIES Past President Mark Cage, Eddy County Sheriff/Vacant 1/2025

33 STRONG

Legislative Advocacy

Local Government Appropriations
$210M  Community Benefit Fund
$60M  Solar Access Fund
$28M  Local Government Road Fund
$10M  Animal Welfare Trust Fund
$6M  Funding for State District Courts
$4.97M  Detention Reimbursement Fund
$2M  Trunked Radio Subscription Fees
$16M Law Enforcement Recruitment Fund
$500k  Local DWI Grant Program Admin.

"*Successful SJR16 Campaign to
Remove Elected Official Salary Caps
New Mexico Legislative Reports Services

Conferences & Special Events

2024 BIPO Conference 132
2024 Wildland Urban Fire Summit 88
2025 Legislative Conference 870
2025 Annual Conference 586

Gathering of Counties at NM State Fair
County Day at the Roundhouse

County Engagement in
National Association of Counties

Conference Attendees
Legislative Conference
Annual Conference’

Steering Committee Members
Agriculture & Rural Affairs
Community, Economic & Workforce
Environment, Energy & Land Use
Finance, Pensions, & Gov. Affairs
Health
Human Services & Education
Justice & Public Safety
Public Lands
Telecommunications & Technology
Transportation

Federal Advocacy
Payment in Lieu of Taxes $49.8M

NOTN R W oowoO

Secure Rural Schools Reauthorization Efforts
NEITC Stakeholder Advocacy

Loss Prevention Trainings

Course Attendees
16-HR Verbal De-Escalation 36
40-HR Crisis Intervention Training 11
40-HR Crisis Intervention Training Advanced 21
"40-HR First Line Supervisor Training 59
ADA Discrimination Prevention 98
Avoiding Liability Through Recruiting 70
Effective Employee Discipline 144
Employee Termination Best Practices o1
First Amendment Audits: Avoiding Infamy 203
First Amendment Audits: Need to Know 405
Harassment Prevention 435
Instructor Development, Train-the-Trainer 40
Peer Support for First Responders - Advanced 8
Peer Support for First Responders - Basic 10
Religious Accommodations Under Title VII 51
Safety Sensitive Positions 62
Workplace Violence 66
Wizer Training 4,063
Local GovU Training 10,801
Course Total 16,764

Safety Inspections: Chaves, Curry, De Baca,
Harding, Roosevelt, Taos, Union, Valencia

Wildfire Risk Reduction Grant Program

South Central RC&D $20,000
Socorro County $90,000
Otero County $90,000
Santa Fe-Pojoaque SWCD $24,060
South Central Mtn. RC&D $25,000
Ciudad SWCD $13,500
South Central Mtn. RC&D $90,000
Ciudad SWCD $96.500
Dixon Fire Dept. $13.973
Grant County $20,000
Socorro County $25,000
East Mountain Wildfire Assoc. $16.800
Grant Total $525,733

Accreditation Programs

ADULT DETENTION
Colfax, Curry, Dona Ana, Roosevelt, Sandoval, San
Juan, Santa Fe, Valencia

EMERGENCY COMMUNICATIONS

Los Alamos, Lea, Sandoval

MISDEMEANOR COMPLIANCE
Curry, Lea, Sandoval, San Juan, Santa Fe, Valencia

SHERIFF' OFFICE
Valencia






